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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Commissioners
Passaic County Utilities Authority
Passaic County, New Jersey

Ladies and Gentlemen:
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of net position of the Passaic County Utilities Authority as
of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net
position and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the audit
requirements prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs,
State of New Jersey (the “Division”), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
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Honorable Commissioners
Passaic County Utilities Authority
Page 2.

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Passaic County Utilities Authority as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Muatters

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Passaic County Utilities
Authority will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 10 to the financial statements, the Passaic
County Utilities Authority has been affected by the outcome of litigation and/or governmental proceedings
relative to waste flow control. The District Court has ruled among other things that New Jersey’s Waste
Flow Rules are unconstitutional to the extent that they discriminate against interstate commerce. As a result
of the elimination of waste flow, the operations of the PCUA have been substantially impeded. Since there
is no approved Authority plan directing waste flow and/or there is no Federal and/or State legislative remedy
or State regulatory remedy, it is likely that the PCUA will be unable to meet its debt service repayments and
the operations will be further impeded, thus raising substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going
concern. The County of Passaic is currently assisting the Authority with its debt obligation under the County
Landfill Agreement described in Note 7. Management’s plans in regard to regulatory waste flow are

described in Note 8. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
outcome of this uncertainty.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board who considers it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
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accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses
to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprises the Passaic County Utilities Authority’s financial statements. The Supplemental Schedules are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.

The supplemental schedules are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the supplemental schedules are fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 11,2021
on our consideration of the Passaic County Utilities Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Passaic County Utilities Authority’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Very truly yours,

AOI’ C’PWI. Luo

WIELKOTZ & COMPANY, LLC
Certified Public Accountants
Pompton Lakes, New Jersey

February 11, 2021 \AV&C O
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Passaic County Ulilities Authority, we offer the Authority’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the Authority’s financial performance during
the fiscal years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, Please read this analysis in conjunction with
the Authority’s financlal statements, which follow this section.

Financial Highlights

* The Authority’s liabilities and deferred inflows of resources exceeded its assets and
deferred outflows of resources by $45,262,685 (net position) for the fiscal year reported.
This compares to the previous year when liabilities and deferred inflows of resources
exceeded assets and deferred outflows of resources by $46,939,047,

» Total net position is comprised of the following:

(1) Net Investment in Capital Assets of $(42,900,172).
(2) Unrestricted of $(2,362,513) represent the portion available to maintain the
Authority’s continuing obligations to citizens and creditors,

+ Total liabilities of the Authority decreased by $2,278,619 to $46,908,460 during the
fiscal year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This annual report includes this management discussion, the independent auditor’s report and the
basic financial statements of the Authority. The financial statements also include notes that explain
in more detail some of the information in the financial statements,

Required Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Authority report information of the Authority using accounting
methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short and long-
term financial information about its activities, The Statement of Net Position includes all of the
Authority’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, and
provides information about the nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets), the
consumption of net assets that is applicable to a future period (deferred outflows of resources), the
acquisition of net assets that is applicable to a future reporting period (deferred inflows of resources)
and the obligations to Authority creditors (liabilities). It also provides the basis for evaluating the
capital structure of the Authority and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Authority.




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(continued)

All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position. This statement measures the results of the Authority
operations over the past year and can be used to determine whether the Authority has recovered all
its costs through its user fees and other charges, operational stability and credit worthiness.

The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. This statement reports cash
receipts and cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing and
financing activities and provides answets to such questions as what operational sources provided

cash, what was the cash used for, and what was the change in cash balance during the reporting
period.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full
understanding of the financial statements. The notes to the financial statements begin immediately
following the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report presents certain

required supplementary information. This supplementary information follows the notes to the
financial statements.

Financial Analysis of the Authority

One of the most important questions asked about the Authorities finances is “Is the Authority as a
whole better able to fulfill its mission as a result of this years activities?” The Statement of Net
Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information
about the Authority’s activities in a way that will help answer this question, These two statements
report net position of the Authority and the changes in the position. The reader can think of the
Authority’s net position — the difference between asscts, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources — as one way to measure financial health or financial position.
Over time, increases or decreases in the Authority’s net position are one indicator of whether its
financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, one will need to consider the non-financial
factors such as changes in economic conditions, population growth, development, and new or
changed government regulation,




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(continued)

Net Position

As year-to-year financial information is accumulated on a consistent basis, changes in net assets may
be observed and used to discuss the changing financial position of the Authority as a whole.

The Authority’s net position at fiscal year-end was $(45,262,685). This is a $1,676,362 increase
over last year’s net position of $(46,939,047). A summary of the Authority’s statement of net
position is presented in the following table:

Condensed Statement of Net Position

Assets:
Current and Other Assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred Debits
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unamortized Gain on Refunding
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted

Unrestricted

Dollar
2020 019 Change
30.947 518.431 (487.484)
2,030,598 2.171.687 {(141.089)
4,718,460 4,672,079 46,381
42,190,000 44,515,000 (2,325.000)
46.908.460 49,187.079 (2.278.619)
415,770 442,086 (26.316)
(42,900,172) (45,040,399) 2,140,227
488,627 (488,627)
(2,362,513) (2.387,275) 24,762
(45.262.685) (46.939.047) 1,676,362

Percent
Change

(94.03)%

(6.50)%

0.99%
(5.22)%
(4.63)%

(5.95y%

(4.75)%
100.00%

(1.04)%

(3.57)%




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(continued)

Net Position, continued

A summary of the Authority’s FY 2019 statement of net position is presented with prior year
comparative balances in the following table.

Condensed Statement of Net Position

Assets:
Current and Other Assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred Debits
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unamortized Gain on Refunding
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted

Unrestricted

Dollar
2019 2018 Change
518.431 518.056 375
2,171,687 2.312.776 (141.089)
4,672,079 4,616,325 55,754
44,515,000 46,770,000 (2.255.000)
49.187.079 51,386,325 (2.199,246)
442,086 468.401 (26.315)
(45,040,399) (47,105,625) 2,065,226
488,627 488,627 0
(2,387.275) (2.406.8906) _19.621
(46,939.047) (49.023.894) 2.084.847

Percent
Change

0.07%

(6.10)%

1.21%
(4.82)%
(4.28)%

(5.62)%

(4.38)%
100.00%

(0.82)%

(4.25)%




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{continued)

Net Position, continued

While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position of nets assets, the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provides answers as to the nature and
source of these changes. As can be seen in the following table, net position increased by $1,676,362.

Condensed Statement of Revenues, LExpenses
and Changes in Net Position

Revenues:
Non-operating Revenues
Other Non-operating Revenues

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Operating Expenses
Interest Expense
Other Nonoperating Expenses

Total Expenses

Change in Net Position
Beginning Net Position
Ending Net Position

2020
3,629,864
26.316
3.656.180

33,656
1,805,073

141.089
1.979.818

1,676,362
(46.939.047)
(45,262.,685)

019
4,107,954

26.690
4,134,644

31,963
1,876,745

141,089
2,049,797

2,084,847
(49,023.894)
(46,939.047)

Doltar
Change

(478,090)
374

(478,464)

1,693
(71,672)

0
(69.979)

(408,485)
2,084,847
1.676.362

Percent
Change

(11.64)%
(1.40)%
(11.57)%

(3.82)%
0.00%
(3.41)%

(19.59)%
(4.25)%
(3.5T%

The Authority’s Nonoperating Revenues decreased by $478,090 to $3,629,864 due to the Authority’s
utilization of restricted cash for debt principal and interest payments in 2020.




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(continued)

Net Position, continued

A summary of the Authority’s prior year statement of revenues, expenses and change in net position
is presented with comparative figures from the 2018 fiscal year.

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position

Revenues:
Non-operating Revenues
Other Non-operating Revenues

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Operating Expenses
Interest Expense
Other Nonoperating Expenses

Total Expenses

Change in Net Position
Beginning Net Position

Ending Net Position

2019 018
4,107,954 3,270,708
26.690 31,160
4,134,644 3,301,868
31,963 41,010
1,876,745 1,970,858
141,089 380.445
2.049.797 2.392.313
2,084,847 909,555
(49.023.894)  (49.933.449)
(46.939.047)  (49.023.894)

Dollar
Change

837,246

(4.470)
832.776

(9,047)
(94,113)
(239.356)
(342,516)

1,175,292
909,555
2,084,847

Percent
Change

25.60%
(14.35)%
25.22%

(4.78)%
(62.91)%
(14.32)%

129.22%
(1.82)%
(4.25)%




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(continued)

Budgetary Highlights

The Authority prepares and submits an annual budget to the State of New Jersey, which approves
the budget for adoption by the Authority prior to the beginning of the fiscal year.

The following tables provides a F'Y 2020 and FY 2019 budget comparison:

Budget vs. Actual

FY 2020
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Non-Operating 4.155.000 3,629,864 (525.136)
4,155,000 3.629.864 (525,136)
Expenses:
Operating 71,307 33,656 37,651
Non-Operating 4,083,693 4.060,073 23,620
4,155,000 4,093,729 61,271
Income 0 {463 .863) (463,865)
Budget vs. Actual
FY 2019
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues;
Non-Operating 4.148.000 4,108.329 (39.671)
4.148.000 4,108,329 (39.671)
Expenses:
Operating 72,008 31,963 40,045
Non-Operating 4.075.992 4,056,745 19.247
4,148.000 4,088,708 59,292
Income 0 19,621 19.621

Non-operating revenues consist primarily of money received from the County of Passaic as part of the
County Landfill Agreement,

-10-




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(continued)

Capital Assets

At the end of 2020, the Authority had no additional investments in capital assets. The Authority’s
net property, plant and equipment at fiscal year-end was $-0-, A summary of the Authority’s capital
assets is presented in the following table:

Capital Assets
Dollar
2020 2019 Change
Property and Equipment 13,331 13,331 -0-
Less:
Accumulated Depreciation 13,331 13.331 _0-
Net Property, Plant and Equipment _0- 0-_ -()-

Debt Administration

The Authority currently has issued and outstanding the principal amount of $44,515 000 of solid
waste indebtedness that has been issued from time to time for the purpose of financing the costs
relating to its Solid Waste system. The May 1, 1997 opinion of the Third Circuit Court of Appeals
in Atlantic Coast Demolition and Recycling Co, Inc. v. Board of Chosen Frecholders of Atlantic
County, 112 F. 3 652 (1997), ultimately resulted in the demise of the County system of regulatory
waste flow controls, The Authority subsequently ceased to operate the solid waste system. As a
result, all constituent municipalities within the County have independently procured solid waste
collection and disposal services. The County of Passaic is currently assisting the Authority with its
debt service obligation under the terms of the County Landfill Agreement.

-11-




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(continued)

Solid Waste Indebtness Currently Secured by the County Landfill Agreement

The Authority has issued several series of bonds since 1987 that are secured by the County Landfill
Agreement on a parity basis with the Bonds, except as set forth below. There is currently outstanding
the following debt secured by the County Landfill Agreement:

. $13,575,000 in aggregate principal amount ofits 2012A tax-exempt Solid Waste Disposal
Revenue Bonds and $10,685,000 in aggregate principal amount of its 2012B taxable Solid
Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds, as amended and supplemented; and

. $6,365,000 in aggregate principal amount of its 2014B taxable Solid Waste Disposal
Revenue Bonds, as amended and supplemented.

. $13,890,000 in aggregate principal amount of its 201 8A tax-exempt Solid Waste Disposal
Revenue Bonds, as amended and supplemented; and

PenPac Settlement

For some time, the Authority has been a party to certain litigation captioned, “In the Matter of the
Petition of the Passaic County Utilities Authotity for a Ruling Regarding the Continuing Obligation
of PenPac, Inc. to Provide Transfer Station Services and for the Establishment of Rates for Such
Transfer Station Services” and “PenPac, Inc. Vs. Passaic County Utilities Authority”. The
proceedings in this litigation ultimately resulted in a judgment in favor of the Plaintiff (“PenPac™)
that resulted in the turnover of monies from specifically designated bank accounts and the
assignment of all future income from the Passaic Investors mortgage receivable to PenPac, The
impact of this judgment is further described in Note 12 in the Notes to Financial Statements.

Economic Factors, Future Years’ Budgets and Rates

The Commissioners and management of the Authority consider many factors when preparing each

years budget. Two of the main factors are payment of the Authority’s debt and new regulations
issued by the State and Federal governments,

Contacting the Authority

This financial report is designed to provide our customers and creditors with a general overview of
the Authority’s finances and to demonstrate the Authority’s accountability for the revenue it receives.
If you have any questions about this report or need additional information, contact the Passaic
County Utilities Authority, 401 Grand Street, Paterson, NJ 07505.

-12-
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Unrestricted:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
Capital Assets:
Property and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Property and Equipment
Total Capital Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Debits:
Bond Discount - Net
Costs in Excess of Advanced Refunding - Net

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

The accompanying "Notes to the Financial Statements” are an integral part of this report,
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EXHIBIT A

Page 1 of3
2020 2019
30,947 29,804
488,627
30,947 518,431
13,331 13,331
(13,331) (13,331)
30,947 518,431
549 600 584,903
1,480,998 1,586,784
2,030,598 2,171,687




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Payable from Unrestricted Assets:
Accounts Payable
PenPac Judgment

Total Current Liabilities (Payable from Unrestricted Assets)

Payable from Restricted Assets:
Accrued Interest on Bonds and Notes
Revenue and Solid Waste Bonds and Notes
Payable - Current Portion -

To_tél Curfent Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets)
Long-Term Liabilities:
Revenue and Solid Waste Bonds and Notes
Payable - Long-Term Pottion

‘Total Long-Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

The accompanying "Notes to the Financial Statements” are an integral part of this report.

-14-

EXHIBIT A

Page 2 of 3

2020 2019
19,000 19,000
1,776,705 1,776,705
1,795,705 1,795,705
597,755 62_1 ,374
2,325,000 2,255,000
2,922,755 2,876,374
42,190,000 44,515,000
42,190,000 44,515,000
46,908,460 49,187,079




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unamortized Gain on Refunding

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

Page 3 of 3
2020 2019

415,770 442,086
415,770 442,086

(42,900,172) (45,040,399)
488,627

(2,362,513) (2,387,275)

(45,262,685) (46,939,047)

The accompanying "Notes to the Financial Statements” are an integral part of this report,
P
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Operating Expenses:
Other Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses):.
Interest Expenses
Amortization of Deferred Costs in Excess of Refunded Debt
Amortization of Original Issue Discount
Amortization of Deferred Savings of Refunded Debt
County of Passaic Agreement

 Interest Income

Change in Net Position
Net Position, January 1

Net Pdsit'ion, Deéember 31

Exhibit B

2020 2019
33,656 31,963
33,656 31,963
(33,656) (31,963)

(1,805,073) (1,876,745)

(105,786) (105,786)

(35,303) (35,303)

26316 26,315
3,629,864 4,107,954
- 375
1,710,018 216,810
1,676,362 2,084,847
(46,939,047) (49,023,894)
(46,939,047)

(45,262,685)

The accompanying and "Notes to the Financial Statements™ are an integral part of this report,
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash Paid to Vendors

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities;

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Proceeds from County of Passaic Deficiency Agreement
Principal Payments ~ Bonds and Notes
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities:

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

Analysis of Balance:

Unrestricted
Restricted .

The accompanying "Notes to the Financial Statements” are an integral part of this repori.
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Exhibit C

Page lof2
2020 2019
(33,656) (31,963)
(33,636) (31,963)
3,629,864 4,107,954
(2,255,000) (2,180,000)
(1,828,692) (1,895,991)
-(453,828) 31,963
375
375
(487,484) 375
518,431 518,056
30,947 518,431
30,947 29,804
: : 488,627

30,947

518,431




Exhibit C

Page 2 of 2
PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
2020 2019

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) (33,656) (31,963)
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (33,656) (31,963)

The accompanying "Notes to the Financial Statements" are an integral part of this report.
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NOTE 1 -

PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Description of Reporting Entity

The Passaic County Utilities Authority (the "Authority") was organized by the County
of Passaic (the "County") on March 18, 1987 and, by County resolution adopted May 6,
1987, charged it with the responsibility of implementing the disposal strategy set forth
in the Passaic County Solid Waste Management District Plan (the "Plan"). Pursuant to
the Solid Waste Utility Control Act of 1970, as amended, N.JI.S. 48:13A-1, et seq., (the
"Act™), the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (the "BPU") has the authority to grant
an exclusive franchise for the disposal of solid waste within a solid waste management
district. On May 21, 1987, the BPU awarded (as confirmed and described in its Revised
Order dated August 4, 1987) the exclusive franchise for the District (the "Franchise") to
the Authority, as the implementing agent under the Plan. By its order dated June 22,
1987, the BPU also has awarded the Authority a Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity to enable it to engage in solid waste disposal.

Basis of Presentation

The Authority's financial transactions are recorded in accounts that are created by various
resolutions adopted by the Authority to meet bond covenant requirements {(more fully
defined in Note 2).

The financial statements of the Passaic County Utilities Authority have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) applicable to enterprise funds of state and local governmental units.
Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body
is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing services to the general
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or
where the governing body has decided that the periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance,
public policy, accountability or other purposes. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The Authority also applies
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued on
or before November 30, 1989, provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements. The significant Authority’s accounting policies are as follows:
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NOTE 1 -

B.

C.

PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
{(continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Basis of Presentation, (continued)

On January 1, 2012, the Authority adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, which amends the net asset
reporting requirement of Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments, and other
pronouncements by incorporating deferred outflows from resources and deferred inflows
of resources into the definitions of the required components of the residual measure and
by renaming that measure as net position, rather than net assets. The classifications of
net position are defined as follows:

Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital
assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets. If there are any significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end,
the portion of the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds are not included in the
calculation of invested in capital assets, net of related debt. Rather that portion of the
debt is included in the same net position component as the unspent proceeds.

Restricted - This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net
position used through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt
convents), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or
constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted - This component of net position consists of net position that do not
meet the definition of “restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.”

Basis of Accounting

The Passaic County Utility Authority prepares its financial statements on the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Under
the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they are earned and
expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred.
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

NOTE1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

D.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Authority considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents, For the purposes of the cash flow
statements, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in banks, petty cash and money
market accounts with a maturity of three months or less.

Invesiments

For purposes of determining the value of any fund or account, investments shall be
valued at fair market value, The Authority's investments are limited by the various
Landfill Bond, Project Note and Revenue Bond resolutions. The Authority had no
investments at December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Accounts Receivable

The Authority had no accounts receivables as of December 31, 2020 and 2019,
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

There is no allowance for doubiful accounts.

Inventory

The Authority does not record inventory on its balance sheets, The costs of inventory
items are deemed immaterial and are recognized as expenditures when purchased.

Fixed Assets

All fixed assets acquired or constructed by the Authority are reported as expenditures in

the account that finances the acquisition of the assets and are capitalized in the Operating
Accounts.

Construction costs are charged to cost in progress until such time as they are completed

and certified by the Authority's consulting engineers, at which time they are transferred
to their respective asset category and are then depreciated over their useful lives.
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
{continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

I

Fixed Assets, (continued)

All fixed assets are valued at historical cost and depreciated on the straight-line method
based

Class Life

Property and Equipment 5 Years
Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

The Statement of Net Position reports separate sections for deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources, reported
after total assets, represents a reduction of net position that applies to a future period(s)
and will be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) at that time. Deferred
inflows of resources, reported after total liabilities, represents an acquisition of net
position that applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) at that time.

Transactions are classified as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflow of
resources only when specifically prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) standards, The Authority is required to report the following as deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources:

Original Issue Premium and Discount

In 2012, 2014 and 2018, the Authority issued Refunding Bonds and Notes. The
Authority incurred certain legal, accounting, underwriter's discount and miscellaneous
costs in connection with the sale, The original issue premium (or discount) relating to
the sale of the 2012, 2014 and 2018 Refunding Bonds and Notes arc being amortized
over the life of the bonds.
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

K.

Operating Fund Budget

The budget amounts included in the statement of budget revenues and statement of
budget expenditures were approved in accordance with the requirements of the “Local
Finance Board” of the State of New Jersey, and were adopted by the Commissioners after
legal advertisement and public hearing,

Use of Estimates

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generaily accepted
accounting principles requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Management currently uses estimates to determine
the useful life of depreciable assets. Actuval results could differ from those estimates.

Net Position

Net position represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net position invested
in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the
acquisttion, construction or improvement of those assets. Net position are reported as
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the Authority or through external restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2020, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No.
95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance. The primary
objective of this Statement is to provide temporary relief to governments and other
stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic. That objective is accomplished by
postponing the effective dates of certain provisions in Statements and Implementation
Guides that first became effective or are scheduled to become effective for periods
beginning after June 15, 2018, and later. The effective dates of certain provisions
contained in the following pronouncements are postponed by one year: Statement No.
83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations; Statement No, 84, Fiduciary Activities;
Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related fo Debt, including Direct Borrowings and
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITTIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued})

N.

Recent Accounting Pronouncement, (continued)

Direct Placements; Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the
End of a Construction Period; Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests; Statement
No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations; Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020; Statement No.
93, Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates; Implementation Guide No. 2017-
3, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions (and Certain Issues Related to OPEB Plan Reporting); Implementation Guide
No. 2018-1, Implementation Guidance Update—2018; Implementation Guide No. 2019-
1, Implementation Guidance Update—2019; Implementation Guide No. 2019-
2, Fiduciary Activities. The effective dates of the following pronouncements are
postponed by 18 months: Statement No. 87, Leases,; Implementation Guide No. 2019-
3, Leases. The requirements of this Statement are effective immediately.

InMay 2020, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No.
96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. This Statement provides
guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for subscription-based information
technology arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users (governments). This
Statement (1) defines a SBITA; (2) establishes that a SBITA results in a right-to-use
subscription asset—an intangible asset—and a corresponding subscription liability; (3)
provides the capitalization criteria for outlays other than subscription payments,
including implementation costs of a SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding
a SBITA. To the extent relevant, the standards for SBITAs are based on the standards
established in Statement No. 87, Leases, as amended. The requirements of this Statement
are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. The Authority is still
determining the effects, if any, this statement will have on future financial statements,

In June 2020, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No.
97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans — An Amendment of
GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a Supersession of GASB Statement No. 32. The
primary objectives of this Statement are to (1) increase consistency and comparability
related to the reporting of fiduciary component units in circumstances in which a
potential component unit does not have a governing board and the primary government
performs the duties that a governing board typically would perform; (2) mitigate costs
associated with the reporting of certain defined contribution pension plans, defined
contribution other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans
other than pension plans or OPEB plans (other employee benefit plans) as fiduciary
component units in fiduciary fund financial statements; and (3) enhance the relevance,
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NOTE 2 -

PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

N.

Recent Accounting Pronouncement, (continued)

consistency, and comparability of the accounting and financial reporting for Internal
Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that
meet the definition of a pension plan and for benefits provided through those plans, The
requirements of this Statement that (1) exempt primary governments that perform the
duties that a governing board typically performs from treating the absence of a governing
board the same as the appointment of a voting majority of a governing board in
determining whether they are financially accountable for defined contribution pension
plans, defined contribution OPERB plans, or other employee benefit plans and (2) limit
the applicability of the financial burden criterion in paragraph 7 of Statement 84 to
defined benefit pension plans and defined benefit OPEB plans that are administered
through trusts that meet the criteria in paragraph 3 of Statement 67 or paragraph 3 of
Statement 74, respectively, are effective immediately. The requirements of this Statement
that are related to the accounting and financial reporting for Section 457 plans are
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021, For purposes of determining
whether a primary government is financially accountable for a potential component unit,
the requirements of this Statement that provide that for all other arrangements, the
absence of a governing board be treated the same as the appointment of a voting majority
of a governing board if the primary government performs the duties that a governing
board typically would perform, are effective for reporting periods beginning after June
15, 2021, Earlier application of those requirements is encouraged and permitted by
requirement as specified within this Statement. The Board considered the effective dates
for the requirements of this Statement in light of the COVID-19 pandemic and in concert
with Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative
Guidance. The Authority is currently reviewing what effect, if any, this Statement might
have on future financial statements.

CREATION OF FUNDS

The original Revenue Collection and Disbursement Agreement dated September 1, 1987,
between the Authority and the Agent and System Trustee has been amended and supplemented
at various times. Under the terms of the curtent Amended Revenue Agreement the following
funds and accounts are required to be created and held by the System Trustee:

Revenue Account - To account for all revenues received by the Authoriiy, The allocation of

portions of Gross Revenue amounts are determined by applying thereto a percentage equal to
the tipping fee component for debt resolution charges over the tipping fee, and to each other
fund and account established under the revenue agreement an allocable portion of such tipping

fees determined by applying thereto a percentage equal to the tipping fee component for such
fonds or accounts over the tipping fee.
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NOTE 3 -

PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

CREATION OF FUNDS, (continued)

Operating Account - To account for the allocable portion of the tipping fee component to be
used for the operating administration and maintenance of the Solid Waste Management
System.

Debt Services Accounts - To account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of the
principal of, redemption premium, if any, or interest on the general long term debt and Project
Notes that are outstanding from time to time,

Construction Accounts - To account for financial resources to be applied to pay project costs
or to redeem notes that are consistent with the terms of the grant or loan pursuant to which
such moneys were provided. All moneys that are on deposit in the Construction Account are
hereby pledged to secure the payment of the principal of, redemption premium, if any, and the
interest on the Project Notes.

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The Authority is required by the bond resolutions and note resolutions to maintain each of its
investments in the fund (account) in which the investment was made. In all accounts, except
the Operating Account, the securities and the underlying collateral are held by the trustee and
are within his care, custody and control. The type, quality and length of time of the investment
are regulated by the bond resolution (see Note 2).

Under the Authority’s Landfill Bond Resolutions and Revenue Bond Resolutions, the
following investments are permitted:

1. Obligations of, or unconditionally guaranteed as to the payment of principal and
interest by, the United States of America;

2. Obligations issued, or unconditionally guaranteed as to the payment of principal and
interest, by the Bank of Cooperatives, the Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, the
Federal Home Loan Bank System, the-Export-Import Bank of the United States, the
Federal Land Banks, the Government National Mortgage Association, the Federal
Financing Bank, or any other agency or instrumentality of, or corporation wholly
owned by, the United States of America.

226-




NOTE 3 -

PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS, (continued)

3.

Time deposits (which may be represented by certificates of deposit) and interest-
bearing demand deposits or money-market accounts of any bank, trust company, or
financial institution (including the Bond Trustee) which is a member of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (the “FDIC”) or the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance
Corporation (the “FSLIC”), provided that such time or demand deposits, to the extent
not fully and continuously insured by the FDIC or FSLIC, are fully secured by
obligations of the type described in items (1) or (2) above, which shall have a market
value (exclusive of accrued interest) at all time at least equal to the principal amount
plus accrued interest or such deposits so secured, except that such deposits need not be
so secured if the long-term debt of the bank, trust company or financial institution, or
that of its parent corporation, is rated in either of the two highest credit rating
categories of a nationally recognized rating agency;

Money-market funds customarily utilized by the corporate trust department of the
Board Trustee for the investment of funds held in a fiduciary capacity;

Written repurchase contracts with financial institutions described in item (3) above
(which may include the Bond Trustee) for obligations described in items (1) and (2)
above, provided that the market value of such obligations is, at the time of entering into
the contract, at least equal to the purchase price specified in the contract and such
obligations are held by the Bond Trustee or by a depository satisfactory to the Bond
Trustee in such manner as may be required to provide a perfected security interest in
such obligations for the benefit of the Authority;

Shares of beneficial interest in an investment fund or trust substantially all of whose
assets consist of securities described in items (1) or (2) above;

Written repurchase contracts, reverse repurchase contracts or securities lending
agreements (collateralized by cash or securities) with any securities dealer that is
registered as a dealer under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and is
monitored by, reports to, and is recognized as a primary dealer by the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York, having a net capital of at least $200,000,000, for obligations of, or
unconditionally guaranteed as to the payment of principal and interest by, the United
States of America or obligations issued, or unconditionally guaranteed as to the
payment of principal and interest by the Bank for Cooperatives, the Iederal
Intermediate Credit Bank, the Federal Home Loan Bank System, the Export-Import
Bank ofthe United States, the Federal Land Banks, the Farmer's Home Administration,
the Government National Mortgage Association, the Federal Financing Bank, Student
Loan Marketing Association, Federal National Mortgage Association or any agency or
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019
(continued)

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS, (continued)

instrumentality of, or corporation wholly owned by the United States of America,
provided that the time of entering into such contracts or agreements, the market value
as determined by such primary dealer (the "market value") of the obligations subject
to such repurchase contracts is at least equal to the purchase price specified in such
reverse repurchase contracts is at least equal to the market value of the obligations
subject to such contracts, or the market value of the collateral for such securities
lending agreements is at least equal to the market value of the securities lent, and such
obligations or collateral are held by the Bond Trustee or by a third-party depository
satisfactory to the Bond Trustee in such manner as may be required to provide a

perfected security interest in such obligations or collateral for the benefit of
Bondholders;

Obligations rated in one of the two highest rating categories by a nationally recognized
rating agency the interest on which is excludable from gross income for federal income
tax purposes under Section 103 of the Code, or unit investment trusts investing
exclusively in such obligations; and

The New Jersey Cash Management Fund and any similar trust fund under the
administration of the New Jersey State Treasurer.

Investments - Under the Authority's Project Note Resolution, the following investments are
permitted:

L.

Any direct and general obligation of, or any obligation fully and unconditionally
guaranteed by, the United States of America or the State of New Jersey;

Any bond, debenture, note or participation certificate issued by any of the following
Federal agencies: Bank for Cooperatives, Federal Intermediate Credit Banks, Federal
Home Loan Bank System, Federal Land Banks, Export-Import Bank of the United
States, Tennessee Valley Authority, Federal National Mortgage Association,
Government National Mortgage Association, Farmers Home Administration;

Negotiable or non-negotiable certificates of deposit issued by any bank, trust company
or national banking association, which certificates of deposit except in the case of
certificates of deposit issued by a bank, trust company ot national banking association
located in New Jersey or if located outside of New Jersey having a capital stock and
surplus of more than $50,000,000 shall be continuously secured by direct obligations
of the United States of America or the State of New Jersey which shall have at least
equal to the principal amount of such certificates of deposit and shall be lodged with
the Trustee, as custodian, by the bank, trust company or national banking association
issuing such certificates of deposit;
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
{continued)

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS, (continued)

4. Full faith and credit obligations of any State, provided that at the time of purchase such
obligations are rated in either of the two highest rating categories by a nationally
recognized bond rating agency;

5.  Any repurchase agreements with any bank, trust company of national banking
agsociation located in New Jersey or if located outside New Jersey, having a capital
stock and surplus of more than $50,000,000 with respect to any of the obligations
described in subparagraphs (1) or (2) above; provided that such repurchase agreement
is continuously secured or collateralized by obligations described in subparagraphs (1)
or (2) above that shall have, on the date of the repurchase agreement, a fair market
value equal to at least 100% of the amount of the repurchase obligation of the bank, the
trust company or the national banking association;

6.  Deposits in interest-bearing accounts in any bank, trust company or national banking
association located in New Jersey or if located outside New Jersey, having a capital
stock and surplus of more than $50,000,000;

7.  Money-market funds consisting of the investment obligations described in this Section;

8. Interests in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund or other similar common
trust fund for which the New Jersey State Treasurer is the custodian.

Deposits are carried at cost and investments are valued at fair market value, and are included

on the balance sheet as "Cash and Investments." Accrued interest is separately stated on the
balance sheet,

The Authority had no outstanding investments at December 31, 2020 and 2019.

The Authority held the following deposits which include cash on deposit, money-market
accounts and certificates of deposit.

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Carrying Bank Carrying Bank
Amount Balance Amount Balance
Insured:
Unrestricted Accounts $30,547 $30,947 $29,804 $29,804
Restricted Accounts 488.627 488,627

$30.947 $30,947 $518.431 $518.,431
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

CASH, CASH T,

UIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS, (continued)
The New Jersey Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business
in the State of New Jersey to maintain additional collateral in the amount of 5% of the average

public deposits and deposit these amounts with the Federal Reserve Bank for all deposits not
covered by either FDIC or FSLIC.,

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposit
may not be returned to it. The Authority’s policy is based on New Jersey statutes requiring
cash be deposited only in New Jersey based on banking institutions that participate in New
Jersey Governmental Depository Protection Act (GUDPA) or in a qualified investment
established in New Jersey Statutes 40A:5-15.1(a) that are treated as cash equivalents. As of

December 31,2020, $-0- of the Authority’s bank balance of $30,947 was exposed to custodial
risk.

Interest Rate Risk

The Authority does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as
a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

However, New Jersey Statutes 40A:5-15.1(a) limits the length of time for most investments
to 397 days,

Credit Risk

New Jersey Statutes 40A:5-15.1(a) limits municipal investment maturities to those specified
in the Statutes, The type of allowance investments are Bonds of the United States of America
or the local unit or school districts of which the local unit is part of: obligations of federal
agencies not exceeding 397 days; government money market mutual funds; the State of New

Jersey Cash Management Plan; local government investment pools; or repurchase of fully
collateralized securities.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Authority places no limit on the amount it mﬁy invest in any one issuer.
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

(continued)

NOTE 4 - RESTRICTED ASSETS

Bond covenants of the Authority require portions of the debt proceeds as well as other
resources to be set aside for various purposes. These amounts are reported as restricted assets.
The "revenue bond construction" account segregates cash and investments that are restricted
foruse in construction. Cash and investments restricted for debt service payment on bonds and
notes are segregated in "current debt service" accounts. Cash and investments reserved to meet
future debt service contingencies are segregated in "liquidity and bond reserve accounts.

NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS

The following is a summary of fixed assets:

Balance
Dec.31, 2020
Property and Equipment $13,331
Less Accumulated Depreciation
and Amortization 13.331
Net $ -0-

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT

QOutstanding debt obligations consisted of the following:

Dec. 31, 2019 Issued

Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Refunding, Series 2012A

Due March 1, 2034 1.50%-3.375% $13,715,000 $
Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Refunding, Series 2012B

Due March 31, 2028 0,747%- 4.211% 11,935,000
Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Refunding, Series 2014183

Due March 31, 2034 (.700%- 5.00% 6,700,000
Solid Waste System Project Refunding, Series 2018A

Due March 31, 2037 4.125%-5.00% 14,420,000
Total 46,770,000 ~0-
Less Current Portion 2,255,000
Net Long Term Debt Payable $44.515,000

31-

Balance
Dec. 31,2019
$13,331
13,331
$ -0-
Refunded/
Retired Dec. 31, 2020
$140,000 13,575,000
1,250,000 10,685,000
335,000 6,365,000
530,000 13,890,000
$2.255.000 44,515,000
2,325,000
$42.150,000




NOTE 6 -

PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

LONG-TERM DEBT, (continued)

The Bonds were authorized and issued under and pursuant to the Act, the resolution adopted
by the Authority on August 12, 1987 entitled "General Bond Resolution Authorizing the
Issuance of Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds" (the "General Bond Resolution") and the
Series 1987 Resolution adopted on September 11, 1987 (the "Series Resolution"). The General

Bond Resolution and the Series Resolution are hereinafter referred to collectively as the
"Resolutions",

OnFebruary 20, 2008, the Authority issued $19,720,000 of Solid Waste System Project Bonds
and Notes, Refunding Series 2008. The proceeds ofthe 2008 Bonds were used to, among other
things: (i) currently refund $19,077,166.11 principal and interest payments of the Prior
Obligations due on February 21, 2008 and March 1, 2008; (ii) pay the costs of issuance of the
2008 Bonds. The proceeds of the 2008 Notes were used to, among other things: (i) currently
refund $121,307.43 principal and interest payments of Prior Obligations due on February 21,
2008; and (ii) pay the costs of issuance of the 2008 Notes. On February 13, 2018, the
remaining principal outstanding was refunded with the Refunding Series 2018 Bonds.

On November 1, 2012, the Authority issued $33,015,000 of Solid Waste Disposal Revenue
Bonds, Refunding Series 2012, The proceeds of the 2012A Bonds were used to refund on an
advanced basis, all or a portion of the $13,140,000 aggregate principal amount of the Solid
Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2004A maturing on March 1 in each of the
years 2028 through 2034, inclusive, at the Redemption Price of 101% of the par amount of the
Tax-Exempt Refunded Bonds. Specifically, the proceeds of the 2012A Bonds will be used to
pay (i) the Redemption Price of the Tax-Exempt Refunded Bonds on March 1, 2014; (ii)
interest on the Tax-Exempt Refunded Bonds to the Redemption Date; and (iii) the costs of
issuance of the 2012A Bonds. The proceeds of the 2012B Bonds were used to refund on an
advanced basis, all or a portion of the $16,810,000 aggregate principal amount of the Solid
Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2004A maturing on March 1 in each of the
years 2015 through 2028, inclusive, at the Redemption Price of the Taxable Refunded Bonds.
Specifically, the proceeds of the 2012B Bonds will be used to pay (i) the Redemption Price of
the Taxable Refunded Bonds on the Redemption Date; (ii) interest on the Taxable Refunded
Bonds to the Redemption Date; and (iii) the costs of issuance of the 2012B Bonds. At
December 31, 2020, the amount of principal outstanding for the 2012A and 2012B Bonds were
$13,575 000 and $10,685,000, respectively.

OnMarch 13, 2014, the Authority issued $8,270,000 of Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds,
Refunding Series 2014, The proceeds of the 2014B Bonds were used to refund $7,850,000,
aggregate principal amount of the PCUA Waste Disposal Taxable Series 2004B Revenue
Bonds, dated February 15, 2004 originally issued in the principal amount of $9,145,000 (the
“2004B Bonds™), maturing on March 1 in the years 2015 to 2018, both dates inclusive,
March 1, 2026 and March 1, 2034, At December 31, 2020, the amount of principal
outstanding for the Series 2014 Bonds was $6,365,000. '
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM DEBT, (continued)

OnFebruary 13,2018, the Authority issued $14,930,000 of Solid Waste System Project Bonds,
Refunding Series 2018. The proceeds of the 2018 Bonds were used to, among other things:
(i} currently refund $14,930,000 outstanding principal amount of the Authority's originally
issued $19,145,000 Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2008 and (ii) pay
the costs of issuance of the 2018 Bonds. At December 31, 2020, the amount of principal
outstanding for the 2018A Bonds was $13,890,000.

The Authority had the following debt service due and payable as of December 31, 2020:

Year Principal Interest Total
2021 $2,325,000 $1,754,307 $4,079,307
2022 2,395,000 1,672,978 4,067,978
2023 2,490,000 1,584,099 4,074,099
2024 2,580,000 1,487,297 4,067,297
2025 2,685,000 1,382,829 4,067,829
2026 2,795,000 1,269,524 4,064,524
2027 - 2,905,000 1,147,783 4,052,783
2028 2,960,000 1,025,368 3,985,368
2029 3,030,000 908,400 3,938,400
2030 3,145,000 791,800 3,936,800
2031 3,265,000 665,931 3,930,931
2032 3,390,000 530,431 3,920,431
2033 3,540,000 389,113 3,929,113
2034 3,680,000 241,681 3,921,681
2035 1,055,000 140,125 1,195,125
2036 1,110,000 86,000 1,196,000
2037 1,165.000 29,125 1,194,125
$44.515.000 $15,106,791 $59,621,791
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COUNTY LANDFILL AGREEMENT

The County and the Authority have entered into an agreement dated as of September 1, 1987
entitled the *1987 County Landfill Agreement”, as amended and restated by the May 1, 1996
Amended and Restated 1987 County Landfill Agreement, as further amended and supplemented
(collectively the "County Landfill Agreement"). Pursuant to the County Landfill Agreement,
the County has agreed to pay to the Authority such sums of money as may be required to
provide for monetary deficits of the Authority relating to: (a) the debt service on the Bonds, (b}
maintaining reserve requirements under the Landfill Bond Resolution and the System Revenue
Bond Resolution, and (¢) paying the Authority's administrative expenses pertaining to the
Project (as defined in the County Landfill Agreement).

The County and the Authority have determined that the County Landfill Agreement is in the

best interest of County taxpayers, residents and ratepayers to assure the payment of debt service
on the Authority’s bonds,

The following is a summary of certain provisions of the County Landfill Agreement that relate
to the Bonds and is not a complete restatement of the County Landfill Agreement as it currently
exists, Such information is qualified in its entirety by reference to the County Landfill
Agreement, as amended, copies of which are on file with the Authority and the Trustee and
which should be read in full for a complete understanding of all terms and provisions thereof.

The County entered into the County Landfill Agreement in order to provide financial assistance
to the Authority. Such assistance will be rendered upon the Authority's inability to pay debt
service on the Bonds, in amounts designed to assure the Authority will have sufficient moneys
to, among other things, meet its obligations to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds.

The County Landfill Agreement provides that if the Authority has insufficient funds to meet its
financial obligations during the next year, the Authority will make and deliver to the County a
certificate (the “Certificate) stating: (a) the Authority will be unable to provide for the
payments due of principal and interest on the Bonds; and (b) the amount of the Authority's
expected shortfall (the "Annual Charges"). The Certificate must be delivered by the Authority
or the Trustee to the County on or before December 15 of each fiscal year, The County shall
pay the amount of annual charges set forth in such Certificate on or before the subsequent
February 15.

The County will make atl budgetary and other provisions or appropriations necessary to provide
for and authorize the payment by the County to the Authority of the amount stated in the
Certificate delivered by the Authority as described above.
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COUNTY LANDFILL: AGREEMENT (continued)

The County Landfill Agreement provides that failure on the part of the Authority in any instance
or under any circumstance to observe or fully perform any obligation assumed by or imposed
on it by the County Landfill Agreement or by law, shall not relieve the County from making any
payment ot fully performing any other obligation required of it under the County Landfill
Agreement, nor make the Authority liable in damages to the County, but the County may have
and pursue any and all other remedies provided by law for compelling performance by the
Authority of said obligation assumed by or imposed upon the Authority.

The County may not delegate its duties under the County Landfill Agreement,

Every obligation assumed by or imposed upon the County by the County Landfill Agreement
shall be enforceable by the Authority by appropriate action or proceeding, and the Authority
may have and pursue any and all remedies provided by law for the enforcement of such
obligation, including the remedies and processes provided by the Act.

The County agreed in the County Landfill Agreement that its obligation to pay to the Authority
the deficiency in the debt service on the Bonds as and when due is an unconditional and
unqualified obligation of the County independent of any other obligation of the County.

The County did make payments in 2020 and 2019 in the amount of $3,629,864 and $4,107,954,
respectively, to fulfill its obligation under the County Landfill Agreement.

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN

Pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Solid Waste Management Act,
constituting Chapter 39 of the Pamphlet Laws of 1970 of the State of New Jersey and the acts

- amendatory thereof and supplemental thereto (the “Solid Waste Act”), the County has been

designated as a “solid waste management district.” As such, it was required, among other
things, to develop and formulate a Solid Waste Management Plan (the “Plan™) providing for the
disposal of solid waste generated within the Passaic County Solid Waste Management District

(the “Passaic County District™). The County ultimately designated the Authority to supervise
the implementation of the Plan, '

Pursuant to the provisions of the Solid Waste Act, the Plan and a franchise granted to the
Authority by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilitics (“BPU”) and under the authority of the
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (“DEP”) pursuant to the Solid Waste
Utilities Control Act, N.J.S.A. 48:13A-1 et seq. (the “Franchise™), the Authority had the power
and authority to control the flow of solid waste through the County solid waste system (the
“Solid Waste System”). In order to secure the repayment of its debt obligations and its
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SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN (continued)

administrative and operational expenses, the Authority relied primarily on a system of waste
flow controls consisting of waste flow rules promulgated by the DEP pursuant to N.J.4.C.
7:26-6.5 and the Franchise granted by the DEP to the Authority, which waste flow rules were
declared unconstitutional by the Third Circuit Court of Appeals in Atlantic Coast Demolition

and Recycling Co., Inc. v, Board of Chosen Freeholders of Atlantic County, 112 F. 3rd 652
(1997) (certiorari denied by the Supreme Court on November 10, 1997).

As aresult of concerns regarding the validity and enforceability of the DEP waste flowrules and
the Franchise due to the decisions in C&A Carbone v. Town of Clarkstown, 113 U.S. 2411
(1993), and an early unfavorable decision in Atlantic Coast in 1995, and the Authority’s
resulting inability to direct certain classifications of solid waste through its Solid Waste System,
the Authority was unable to collect the tipping fees necessary to satisfy its contractual
obligations, including debt service, and to meet its administrative and operating expenses. On
March 3, 1995, the Authority filed with the DEP a verified petition seeking to unbundle its solid
waste rate in order to segregate the debt service component of that rate in a manner that would
permit it to be paid from a separate stand-by assessment or user charge (referred to herein as the
“Environmental Investment Charge”or “EIC”). The Authority applied to the Local Finance
Board for approval of a Financial Plan to authorize, among other things, the assessment of an
EIC. Yollowing hearings in December, 1997, the LFB approved and ordered the
implementation of a Financial Plan that included, among other things, the assessment, billing
and collection of an EIC,

Prior to the implementation of the EIC, the City of Paterson filed three (3) lawsuits, challenging,
among other things, the Authority's legal authority to implement the Financial Plan, including
the imposition and collection of the EIC. The Appellate Division of the New Jersey Superior
Court found the EIC to be a valid charge under existing law in a decision issued on May 13,
1999, The City of Paterson filed a Notice of Petition for Certification with the New Jersey
Supreme Court, which accepted the petition and reversed the decision of the Appellate Division,
holding that the EIC was not authorized by the Act and its imposition and issued on May 13,
1999. The City of Paterson filed a Notice of Petition for Certification with the New Jersey
Supreme Court, which accepied the petition and reversed the decision of the Appellate Division,
holding that the EIC was not authorized by the Act and its imposition and collection are
unconstitutional and violative of the Commerce Clause. U.S.C.A. Const, Art. 1,§8, cl. 3; City

of Paterson v. Pagsaic County Board of Chosen Freeholders and Passaic County Utilities
Authority, 164 N.J. 270 (2000).
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As a result of the City of Paterson decision, the Authority worked with representatives of the
governor’s office and the Department of Treasury to discuss restructuring plans based upon a
proposed legislative initiative, On January 7, 2002, this initiative became the Debt
Restructuring Act. The State canceled its plans to go forward with the issuance of bonds by the
EDA under the Debt Restructuring Act in response to the Supreme Court’s decision in the
matter of Lonegan v. State of New Jersey, supra. The Supreme Court directed that additional
issues be briefed and argued, which, depending upon the Court’s final decision in this matter,
may enable the State to go forward with its proposed refinancing.

In response to the Third Circuit Court of Appeals Order and Judgment in Atlantic Coast, the
State of New Jersey established the Solid Waste Partnership Program (the “Partnership
Program™). Under the Partnership Program, in State budget language, the State has
acknowledged the need to “subsidize county and county authority debt service payments for
environmental investments incurred as of June 30, 1997 . . . in accordance with criteria and
program guidelines established by the Commissioners of DEP, DCA and the State Treasurer
.+ . .7 Under the 1998 State Budget Appropriations Act, the New Jersey Legislature
appropriated not to exceed $20,000,000 for these purposes. The expenditure of State moneys
pursuant to the Partnership Program for such purposes is conditioned upon the State Treasurer
having conducted, or contracted for, an operational audit of the county or county authority (the
*Audit”), and the county or county authority having implemented the audit recommendations
to the satisfaction of the State Treasurer. In late 1997 or early 1998, the Authority issued a
request to the State Treasurer to conduct an audit in order that the Authority could benefit from
the Partnership Program. The State audit review team, consisting of representatives from the
New Jersey Department of Treasury, the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs and the
DEP completed the review and issued audit findings and recommendations in October, 1998.

The Authority has taken all appropriate steps to comply with the recommendations contained
in the Audit report, including implementation of recommendations to effectuate operational
savings to the Authority. The Authority next made application to the New Jersey Department
of Treasury for financial assistance to subsidize a shortfall on its November 15, 1998 debt
service payment on the System Revenue Bonds. On November 16, 1998, the State Treasurer
and representatives of the Authority and the County executed a grant agreement (the “Grant
Agreement”) awarding the Authority $950,000 to pay, together with other Authority moneys
on hand, the November 15, 1998 debt service payment on the System Revenue Bonds, In May,
1999, the Grant Agreement was amended to provide an additional grant award in the amount
of $809,680.98 for debt service payments. In November 1999, the Grant Agreement was
further amended to provide an additional grant of $3,065,450 to pay the November 15, 1999
debt service payment on the System Revenue Bonds. During 2000, an additional grant of
$3,680,600 was provided by the State to pay the May, 2000 and November, 2000 payments of
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principal and interest due on the System Revenue Bonds. The Grant Agreement was again
amended in 2001 and 2002 to provide an additional grant of $3,683,900 from the State to pay
the May, 2001 and November, 2001 payments of principal and interest due on the System
Revenue Bonds, an additional grant of $3,680,650 to pay the May, 2002 and November, 2002,
an additional $3,680,650 to pay the May 2003 and November 2003 payments of principal and
interest due on the System Revenue Bonds, $3,682,400 to pay the May 2004 and November
2004 payments of principal and interest on the System Revenue Bonds, an additional grant of
$3,680,300 to pay the May 2005 and November 2005 payments of principal and interest due on
System Revenue Bonds and an additional $3,262,648 to pay the 2006 principal and interest
payments, The conditions of the Grant Agreement remain the same. The Grant Agreement
amended certain of the recommendations in the audit including the recommendation:

(1) regarding the adoption of Plan Amendment 2-1998; and (1) regarding
mandatory negotiations with the Bergen County Ulilities Authority and
American Ref-Fuel of Essex County. The Grant Agreement also provides that
nothing in the Grant Agreement precludes the County from proposing to the
State recommendations or plan amendments, inconsistent with the
recommendations of the Audit, which may be adopted and implemented upon
approval by the State. The failure of the Authority and/or the County to
implement the recommendations contained in the Audit constitutes an event of
default under the Grant Agreement. Upon the occurrence of an event of default
the Authority is obligated to reimburse the grant amount.

Although the Authority received the grant to pay the debt service shortfall on the System
Revenue Bonds, there is no assurance that the Authority will ever receive additional grant or
loan funds under the Partnership Program.

LITIGATION

A discussion of certain pending litigation that could have an adverse impact on the financial
condition of the Authority is set forth below and has been provided by McManimon, Scotland
& Baumann, LLC, General Counsel and Bond Counsel to the Authority.,

In_the Matter of the Petition of the Passaic County Utilities Authority for a Ruling
Regarding the Continuing Obligation_of PenPac, Inc. To Provide Transfer Station
Services and for the Establishment of Rates for Such Trangfer Station Services, DEP
Docket No. SR92101003J and OAL Docket No. 00788-93N; and,
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PenPac, Inc. v. Passaic County Utilities Authority, Docket No. PAS-L-2040-05 (Superior
Court of New Jersey, Law Division — Passaic County) (Appellate Docket No. A-3861-06T3)
{Certification Denied, New Jersey Supreme Court Docket No. 62,832); and,

PenPac, Inc. v. Passaic County Utilities Authority, Docket No. PAS-L-2615-08 (Superior
Court of New Jersey, Law Division - Passaic County).

Determination of Underrecovery

From December 12, 1992 to approximately November 11, 1997, PenPac, Inc. (“PenPac™)
provided solid waste transfer station services to the Authority pursuant to an interim rate, which
was subject to eventual adjustment to account for over recovery by the Authority, or under
recovery by PenPac. A Verified Petition in the administrative matter, which is the first case
captioned above, was filed by the Authority on or about October 12, 1992 with DEP to establish
the rates in question. Essentially, the Authority claimed that it was entitled to an over recovery
in excess of $5,000,000 from PenPac. PenPac in turn claimed that it was entitled to an under
recovery inexcess of $20,000,000 (inclusive of interest) from the Authority. The administrative
proceedings sought to establish a final rate for the transfer services in question for the years
1993, 1994, 1995 and 1996,

Hearings before an administrative law judge commenced in November, 1996 and concluded at
the end of May, 1997, On April 12, 1999, the administrative law judge hearing the matter
issued her Initial Decision, awarding approximately $8,000,000 to PenPac as an under recovery
for services rendered. The Initial Decision was a recommended decision, which was submitted
to the Commissioner of the DEP for consideration and the issuance of a Final Decision.

On July 5, 2000, the Commissioner of the DEP issued his Summary Order memorializing the
decision of the DEP, The Summary Order reduced the award to PenPac from the recommended
award of $8,000,000 to $3,238,792. The Summary Order further provided that there would be
no further rate proceedings for years afier 1996, The Summary Order did not include a full list
of findings of fact and conclusions of law, which were set forth in the Commissioner’s Final

Decision. The Final Decision was appealed to the Appellate Division of the Superior Court by
the Authority.

The Appellate Division entered a decision affirming the DEP Commissioner’s Summary Order
awarding PenPac $3,238,792, plus interest in the amount of $256,313. The Appellate Division
also remanded the matter to the DEP for a determination of rate underrecovery for that portion
of calendar year 1997 during which PenPac provided transfer station services, and for a
determination of the overall rate of interest on the entire award'. Certification of that decision
was sought to the New Jersey Supreme Court, and ultimately denied.
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Entry of August 2005 Judgment and Post-Collection Efforts (1¥ of 2 PenPac Judgments)

PenPac thereafter filed a Complaint in Superior Court, captioned PenPac, Inc. v. Passaic County
Utilities Authority, Docket No. PAS-1-2040-05 (Superior Court of New Jersey, Law Division -
Passaic County, the second case listed above), seeking to have the administrative underrecovery
decision, as affirmed by the Appellate Division, reduced to a judgment in the Superior Court.

On August 15, 2005, the Passaic County Superior Court entered a judgment against the
Authority in the amount of the Commissioner’s Decision, as affirmed, plus interest (total
judgment amount of $3,495,105).

Since the entry of the August 15, 2005 judgment in PenPac’s favor?, PenPac has engaged in
various efforts to enforce the judgment and collect upon it from the Authority (and, as o£ 2012,
against the County of Passaic as well - see infra). As a result of the Authority’s financial
condition, including the amount of outstanding debt, its inability to generate operating revenues
in the wake of the judicial rulings in Atlantic Coast Demolition & Recycling, Ine. v. Atlantic
County Bd. Of Chosen Freeholders, 112 F.3d 652 (3d Cir. 1997), amended, 135 F.3d 891 (3d
Cir. 1998) (the “Atlantic Coast” decisions) and its obligations to the Authority’s bondholders,
the Authority has consistently taken the position that its limited monetary assets are pledged to
the bondholders and should be applied to reduce debt service. Therefore, the Authority has
maintained that PenPac’s judgment for underrecovery may not be satisfied out of the
Authority’s monetary assets. The Authority has argued consistently in State court that State law
clearly provides that the assets of a county or municipal utilities authority are exempt from levy
and execution, and are otherwise pledged to its bondholders in either event. They are not
available to satisfy unsecured judgment creditors. Stated simply, the Authority has argued that
its assets are pledged to the superior priority of the bondholders, and are not subject to seizure
by an unsecured judgment creditor such as PenPac.

Nonetheless, PenPac, as part of its collection efforts, in the Fall of 2006 made an application
to the Superior Court for mandamus relief to compel the Authority to pay the judgment from
its available monetary assets, or to otherwise provide for payment. The Authority resisted that
application, and opposed it for the reasons set forth in the previous paragraph, focusing largely
on the pledge of monetary assets first and foremost to the Authority’s bondholders. The Court
granted the relief sought by PenPac as a threshold matter, and thereafter held a plenary hearing
on January 3-4, 2007 to establish the extent of the Authority’s known assets, and the degree to
which they are pledged to bondholders as argued by the Authority, or otherwise were potentially
available to pay PenPac’s 2005 Judgment. The Authority argued that PenPac was precluded
from levying against the assets of the Authority, or otherwise obtaining an order to compel
payment of the August, 2005 judgment from those assets. After the January, 2007 hearing,
during which evidence and testimony were taken with respect to the Authority’s assets and
financial condition, the Court teserved decision.
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March 12. 2007 Order Directing Turnover and Assignment of Assets to PenPac

On March 2, 2007, the Court issued a written opinion, which ordered the implementation of
mandamus relief by way of ordering the Authority to 1) turnover $701,230.41 in Bank of New
York accounts to PenPac; 2} to turnover $1,702,220,84 in Bank of America accounts to PenPac;
and 3) to assign all future income derived from the Passaic Investors mortgage receivable, held
by the Authority, to PenPac. That decision was memorialized by Order entered on March 12,
2007. The March 12,2007 Order effectively transferred all of the Authority’s known monetary
assets to PenPac, excepting only certain Bank of New York accounts associated with the
Authority’s active and outstanding 1999 and 2004 Series Bonds (as well as any account
associated with an active bond issue, such as the 2008 Bonds), which the trial court found were
validly pledged to the bondholders and thus not subject to turnover. The rest of the assets were
found to be free and available to satisfy PenPac’s Judgment.

The Authority authorized appeal of this decision first to the Superior Court Appellate Division
(which affirmed), and then to the New Jersey Supreme Court. The New Jersey Supreme Court
refused to grant Certification to hear the case, rendering the trial court’s March 2007
determination final as of September 5, 2008. At that point, the stay of the trial court’s decision
was dissolved,

Compliance with the March 12, 2007 Order of the Trial Court: Turnover of Assets and
Assignment of Mortgage Receivable Income

As a result of the finality of the March 12, 2007 Mandamus Order by exhaustion of available
appellate review, the Authority adopted a resolution at a special meeting held on September 25,
2008 to comply with the terms of that Order, and; 1) turned over $701,230.41 in bondholder
restricted Bank of New York accounts to PenPac; 2) turned over $1,702,220.84 in allegedly
unrestricted Bank of America accounts to PenPac; and, 3) assigned all future income derived
from the Passaic Investors mortgage receivable, held by the Authority, to PenPac’.

' On remand, the NJDEP determined that PenPac was entitled to an additional $1.3 million of underrecovery for
services rendered for portions of calendar year 1997, as well as for interest on the overall award (the “Remand
Award"}. The Remand Award was reduced to judgment on March 5, 2009 in the third matter listed above, PenPac,
Inc, v, Passaic County Utilities Authority, Docket No, PAS-L-2615-08 (Superior Court of New Jersoy, Law
Division - Passaic County). Post-judgment efforts are ongoing, primarily and directly, against the County of
Passaic at this time, discussed infa. Nonetheless, the unsatisfied portion of both judgments remain obligations
of the Authority, despite its financial condition and regardless of collection efforts against the County.

? As well as since the entry of the Remand Award in 2009 constituting the Second Judgment against the Authority.
* That Mortgage has now been paid and amortized in full,
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Future of PenPac Litigation - Collection Efforts directly against County of Passaic

As noted above, the Remand Award was also reduced to judgment in the amount of
approximately $1.3 million on March 5, 2009 in the third matter listed above, PenPac, Inc.
v. Passaic County Utilities Authority, Docket No. PAS-L-2615-08 (Superior Court of New
Jersey, Law Division — Passaic County). PenPac, is still owed payment by the Authority with
respect to the balance due on the 2005 judgment, and the entire 2009 Remand Award
judgment. What is outstanding does not include post-judgment interest, which accrues
pursuant to the New Jersey Rules of Court.

In 2010, PenPac undertook limited, additional post-judgment discovery against the Authority.

However, no additional assets were discovered or found (as expected in the light of the 2008.
turnover of assets), and no additional post-judgment activity has been taken against the
Authority since. None is imminently anticipated given the Authority's financial condition.

In 2011, PenPac brought a direct legal action against the County of Passaic to collect on these
JTudgments. Since the Authority has no available assets, PenPac’s collection efforts naturally
turned to the County of Passaic ~ as had been long anticipated. PenPac’s lawsuit had asserted
various legal theories under which it maintained the County is responsible for the Judgments -
contractual debts of the Authority - despite the absence of direct contractual privity with the
County. Among them was a theory that the Authority should be dissolved by de facto merger
with the County of Passaic, and all of its debts assumed by the County - including the PenPac
Judgments. That suit was captioned PenPac, Inc. v. County of Passaic, Docket No. PAS-L.-
2635-11, and was brought in the Superior Court in Passaic County. The County had retained
outside, separate counsel to defend against that action, with logistical and informational
assistance from general counsel.

After discovery, in August 0f 2012 both the County and PenPac moved for summary judgment.
The parties fully briefed the issues in the case - including notably, the inability of the courts
to independently dissolve a county utilities authority subject to State oversight, which has
outstanding debt. Oral argument was heard in that case on October 23, 2012, on both summary
judgment motions, On Qctober 25, 2012, Judge Chiocea in Passaic County dismissed all
Counts of PenPac’s action against the County for the reasons delivered in an oral opinion on
that date,

PenPac then appealed that dismissal to the Appellate Division of the Superior Court. After a
full briefing of the issues by both Parties, the Appeliate Division, by written decision issued
on December 27, 2013, affirmed the trial court’s dismissal of the action against the County in
its entirety. The Appellate Division found that there was no indication that the County had
assumed the PenPac Judgments as a matter of law,
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On or about January 28, 2014, PenPac petitioned the New Jersey Supreme Court for a grant
of certification to review the December 27, 2013 decision of the Appellate Division. That
application was subsequently denied bringing an end to PenPac’s collection activities against
Passaic County.

The Judgments, however, remain outstanding obligations of the Authority as of this date.
However, there is no provision for their payment, and the Authority has no further assets that
may be seized to satisfy these Judgments. In consequence, the Authority anticipates no further
post-judgment collection against it by PenPac with respect to these Judgments. And, having
exhausted post-judgment collection activities against Passaic County, PenPac has no further
recourse against that entity either, No further activity is anticipated at this point in time against
the Authority, or the County, respecting these Judgments, barring some material change in
circumstances,

OTHER MATTERS

In late 1998, the State completed an audit of the Authority (the “Audit™). In the Audit, the
State recommended that, upon passage of the relevant State legislation, the Authority should

consider refinancing its debt. Accordingly, inreliance upon the progression of such legislation,
the Authority continued the strategy of repetitive refundings, On July 15, 2002, the Authority
filed an application (the “Application”) with the New Jersey Economic Development Authority
(the “NJEDA”™) pursuant to an act entitled “An Act Concerning the Restructuring of Certain
Solid Waste Facility Bonds, and Providing for the Financing Thereof Through the New Jersey
Economic Development Authority,” P.L, 2001, C.401 (the “Restructuring Act™). Pursuant to
the Restructuring Act, the NJEDA was authorized to make loans, through the purchase of
bonds issued by eligible counties or public authorities, to effect the refunding or rescheduling
of outstanding solid waste disposal bonds of such participants. However, the Restructuring
Act expired on December 31, 2002, without any action being taken by the NJEDA.

The Authority has taken numerous other efforts to ensure it would have sufficient revenues to
meet its debt service obligations. Such effects have included: (i) instituting legal challenges
to the repeal of the Solid Waste Act, (il) imposing an ‘environmental investment charge’ on
municipalities within the County, (iii) complying with all State orders, (iv) participating in the
State’s Solid Waste Partnership Program and complying with the audit requirements and
recommendations thereunder, (v) advocating, and participating in the drafting of, the relevant
legislation and (vi) the filing of the Application pursuant to the Restructuring Act.
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OTHER MATTERS, (continued)

Despite the Authority’s actions, the Authority has no operations and no system revenues with
which to meet its debt service obligations. Accordingly, based upon the Authority’s lack of
any revenues, all of the Authority’s outstanding solid waste bonds constitute stranded debt,
incapable of being repaid without State assistance (except to the extent such debt is insured or
secured by the County).

In light of these developments, the Authority developed a plan (the *Refinancing Plan™) to
permanently retire its outstanding indebtedness secured by the Landfill Agreement. The
Refinancing Plan involved: (i) the issuance of the Bonds; (ii) the issuance of short-term notes
in 2005, 2006 and 2007 (the “Notes”) to refund those obligations coming due in such years
with respect to the Prior Bonds and the Notes; and (iii) the issuance of bonds in 2008 to refund
those obligations coming due in 2008 with respect to the Prior Bonds and the Notes. The
Authority issued these bonds in 2008 and in 2016 entered into a Forward Bond Purchase
Agreement to take advantage of more favorable market interest rates. The proceeds from this
Forward Bond Purchase Agreement were used to pay debt service on the Series 2018 Solid
Waste Disposal Revenue Refunding Bonds,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Passaic County Utilities Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft
of damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and
natural disasters. During the course of our audit we noted no evidence of insurance on behalf
of the Authority.

PENPAC JUDGMENT

For some time, the Authority has been a party to certain litigation captioned, “In the Matter of

the Petition of the Passaic County Utilities Authority for a Ruling Regarding the Continuing
Obligation of PenPac, Inc. To Provide Transfer Station Services and for the Establishment of
Rates for Such Transfer Station Services” and “PenPac, Inc. Vs. Passaic County Utilities
Authority”. The proceedings in this litigation ultimately resulted in a judgment in favor of the
Plaintiff (“PenPac”) against the Authority on August 15, 2005 in the amount of $3,495,105 for
certain solid waste underrecovery (the “Initial Judgment™). PenPac, in seeking to enforce
payment of the Initial Judgment, obtained a Mandamus Order from the Superior Court of New
Jersey, Passaic County - Law Division on March 12 2007, which ordered the Authority to (1)
turn over monies in specifically designated accounts held by the Bank of New York to PenPac,
(2) turn over monies in specifically designated accounts held by the Bank of America to
PenPac and (3) to assign all future income which the Authority derived from the Passaic
Investors mortgage receivable to PenPac (the “Turnover Order”), In order to fulfill its
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NOTE 12 -

NOTE 13 -

PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(continued)

PENPAC JUDGMENT, (continued)

obligations to its bondholders, the Authorit'y challenged the Turnover Order by way of an
appeal to the Superior Court of New Jersey, Appellate Division. Upon affirmation of the
Turnover Order by that Court, the Authority sought Certification from the Supreme Court of
the State of New Jersey to review the Turnover Order, On September 5, 2008, the Supreme
Court of the State of New Jersey denied Certification to review the decision of the Appellate
Division aftirming the Turnover Order, effectively rendering the Turnover Order of March 12,
2007 a final order which must be complied with by the Authority as a matter of law, At that
time, the Authority realized that it was constrained to comply with the Turnover Order as a
final order of the Superior Court of New Jersey and turned over all specified assets accordingly
in the 2008 fiscal year.

On March 19, 2009, a supplemental judgment was awarded to PenPac with respect to the
Appellate Division’s 2004 remand to the NJDEP, and the underrecovery award to PenPac for
services rendered for the balance of calendar year 1997, along with NJDEP’s award of interest
on the entire underrecovery to PenPac for services rendered from 1993 to 1997, The total
amount of this supplemental judgment is $1,336,580. At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the

Authority accrued a liability for this judgment and anticipated interest due in the amount of
$1,776,705.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 9, 2020 Governor Phil Murphy signed Executive Order No. 103 that declared a State
of Emergency and Public Health Emergency across all 21 counties in New Jersey in response
to address the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak. At the time of this report, the overall
effects of the COVID-19 pandemic are unknown. In efforts to reduce the spread of the virus,
many companies and organizations have either reduced staff or closed down, thus creating a
potential financial diltemma among many of the ratepayers of the County of Passaic. The
Authority has identified several risks as a result of this pandemic, including a possible delay
in collection of revenues and cash flow shortages as the result of these delayed collection. The
Authority will continue to monitor the situation closely.

The Authority has evaluated subsequent events through February 11, 2021, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued and no other items were noted for disclosure.
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SCHEDULE 3

PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 WITH
COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 201%

2020
2020 Budget After 2020 2019
Budget Modification Actual Actual

Non-Operating Revenues:
County of Passaic Agreement 4,155,000 4,155,000

3,629,864 4,107,954
Interest Income 375
Total Revenues 4,155,000 4,155,000 3,629,864 4,108,329
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SCHEDULE 4

PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 WITH
COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

2020
202¢ Budget After 2020 2019
Budget Modification Actunal Actual
Cost of Providing Services:
Trustee and Fiscal Agent Agreement 20,000 20,000 8,000 8,000
Legal Fees 21,307 21,307 2,831 1,222
Financial Advisory Services 25,000 25,000 21,000 21,000
Miscellaneous 5,000 5,000 1,825 1,741
Sub-total Cost of Providing Services 71,307 71,307 33,656 31,963
Debt Service:
Bond Principal 2,255,000 2,255,000 2,255,000 2,180,000
Bond Interest 1,828,693 1,828,693 1,805,073 1,876,745
Sub-total Debt Service 4,083,693 4,083,693 _4-,06(_),'073 4,056.,745
Total Appropriations _ _ 4,155,000 4,155,000 4,093,729 4,088,708
Excess of Revenues Over Expenses: - - (463,865} 19,621
Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP:
Amortization of Deferred Costs in Excess of Refunded Debt (105,786) {105,786)
Amortization of Original Issue Discount {35,303 (35,303)
Amortization of Deferred Loss on Refunding Bonds 26,316 26,315
Bond Principal 2,255,000 2,180,000
Total Adjustments 2,140,227 2,065,226
Change in Net Position - 1,676,362 2,084,847
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
PART I1

LETTER ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020




WIELKOTZ & COMPANY ¢

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

STEVEN D. WiELKOTZ, CPA, RMA, PSA HEADQUARTERS Rockaway OFFICE
MATTHEW B. WIELKOTZ, CPA, PSA 40 1 WANAQUE AVENUE | OO ENTERPRISE DRIVE
PauL J. Cuva, CPA, RMA, PSA PoMPTON LAKES, NEwW JERSEY O7 442 SuIte 30|
JAMES J. CERULLO, CPA, RMA, PSA (973)-835-7900 Rockaway, NEw JERSEY O/7866
THoMAs M. FERRY, CPA, RMA, PSA OFFICE@W-CPA.COM (973)-835-7900

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Commissioners
Passaic County Utilities Authority
Passaic County, New Jersey

Ladies and Gentlemen;

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America;
audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community
Affairs, State of New Jersey; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
Passaic County Utilities Authority, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related
notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 11, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit on the financial statements, we considered the Passaic County Utilities
Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Passaic County Utilities
Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Passaic
County Utilities Authority’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

WELO




Honorable Commissioners
Passaic County Utilities Authority
Page 2.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Passaic County Utilities Authority’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended solely for the information of the governing body, management, the Division of Local
Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey, Federal Awarding Agencies

and Pass Through Entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

,)Q(C..,..}! Lho

WIELKOTZ & COMPANY, LLC
Certified Public Accountants
Pompton Lakes, New Jersey

February 11, 2021

WLO
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Comments and Recommendations




PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance
related to the general-purpose financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with
Chapter 5.18 of Government Auditing Standards.

None
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the general-purpose financial statements
and federal state awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government
Auditing Standards.

Status of Prior Year Findings

A review was performed on prior year’s recommendations and corrective action was taken on all items,
except those noted with an asterisk “*”,
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
GENERAL COMMENTS

Contracts and Agreements

N.J.S.A.40A:11-4 states “Every contract awarded by the contracting agent for the provision or performance
of any goods or services, the cost of which in the aggregate exceeds the bid threshold, shall be awarded only
by resolution of the governing body of the contracting unit to the lowest responsible bidder after public

advertising for bids and bidding therefor, except as is provided otherwise in this act or specifically by any
other law.”

Effective July 1, 2010 and thereafter the bid thresholds in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-3 (as amended)
is $44,000.

N.J.S.A, 40A:11-2 contains definitions for terms used throughout N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq. and was
amended under P.L. 1999, ¢.440. It includes as subsection (23) the term ‘competitive contracting’, which
is defined as “the method described in sections 1 through 5 of P.L, 1999, ¢.440 (C.40:11-4.1 through
C.40A:11-4.5) of contracting for specialized goods and services in which formal proposals are solicited from

“vendors’ formal proposals are evaluated by the purchasing agent or counsel; and the governing body awards
a contract to a vendor or vendors from among the formal proposals received.”

N.JLS.A. 40A:11-3 was amended with P.L. 1999, c¢.440 to raise the bid threshold and require award by
governing body resolution. “When the cost or price of any contract awarded by the purchasing agent in the
aggregate does not exceed in a contract year the total sum of $44,000, the contract may be awarded by a
purchasing agent when so authorized by ordinance or resolution as appropriate to the contracting unit, of
the governing body of the contracting unit without public advertising for bids and bidding therefore, except
that the governing body may adopt an ordinance or resolution to set a lower threshold for the receipt of
public bids or the solicitation of competitive quotations.”

N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15 was amended with P.L. 1999, ¢.440 to extend the base contract period. “Any contract
made pursuant to this section may be awarded for a period of 24 consecutive months, except that contracts
for professional services pursuant to paragraph (1) of subsection (a) of N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 may be awarded
for a period not exceeding 12 consecutive months,”

The bid threshold in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-3 (as amended) is $44,000.

The governing body has the responsibility of determining whether the expenditures in any category will
exceed the statutory thresholds within the contract year. Where question arises as to whether any contract
or agreement might result in violation of the statute, the opinion of the Authority’s attorney should be sought
before a commitment is made.

Inasmuch as the system of records did not provide for an accumulation of payments for categories for the
performance of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any materials or supplies, the results of such an
accumulation could not reasonably be ascertained. Disbursements were reviewed, however, to determine
whether any clear-cut violations existed.
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PASSAIC COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
GENERAL COMMENTS, (CONTINUED)

Contracts and Agreements, (continued)

Our examination of expenditures did not reveal any individual payments, contracts, or agreements "for the
performance of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any materials or supplies," in excess of the statutory
thresholds other than those where bids had been previously sought by public advertisement or where a
resolution had previously been adopted under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:11-6.

Our review of the Authority’s minutes indicated that resolutions were adopted authorizing the awarding of
contracts or agreements for “Professional Services” per N.J.S. A, 40A:11-5.

Resolutions were adopted authorizing the awarding of contract or agreements for "Professional Services"
per N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5.
Appreciation

We desire to express our appreciation of the assistance of the Authority staff during the course of our audit.

Respectfully submitted,

«P(JQMJ\ Lo

WIELKOTZ & COMPANY, LI.C
Certified Public Accountants
Pompton Lakes, New Jersey
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